

12/11/19 Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes

Welcome – Pledge 6:05 pm

President's Report (Tabytha)

Treasurer's Report (Shari)

PTO balance \$6655.16 – does not include deposit from last fundraiser

Principal's Report (Allison)

Committee Reports

Box Tops (Tabytha) – hit \$250 seasonal reward, plenty of candy/snacks left from events to distribute to classes, may not need to purchase anything new

Fundraisers (Dawn) – Frailey's profit \$810.25, Butter Braid profit \$1467.50, pick-up went well

Yearbook (Tabytha) – still in need of candid photos. Motion made by Shari to order yearbooks and sell at the end of the school year, Dawn second, none opposed.

Unfinished Business

School Store (Dawn) – next date will be in January or February

Santa's Workshop – going well, at least 6 volunteers per day, mostly new parent volunteers

New Business

Spelling Bee? Tricia made a motion to not hold a spelling bee in the spring (currently, only 2 grades would be participating), Julie second, none opposed.

Carnival? PreK thru 4th grades participating this year, check dates in May (rain date), discussed location, stations/events throughout the school, will discuss further at January meeting

Announcements (Next meeting: 1/9/2020)

Adjournment – 6:30 pm

Meeting Attendees: Shari Buck, Tabytha Carr, Julie McDowell, Holly Elensky, Dawn Fetterolf, Tricia Smeal

Submitted by:

Julie McDowell